State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 15, 2000

TO: All Parties of Record \j <
FROM: Cochran Keating, Staff Counsel NCK/ <?\
RE: 000001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause

and generating performance incentive factor.

Via Facsimile

Please note that the Commission Staff has scheduled an
informal meeting with all parties to be held at the following time
and location:

10:00 a.m., Thursday, November 16, 2000
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to follow-up on the discussion
held Tuesday, November 14, concerning the possible resolution
of the issues raised in this docket to implement the Commission’s
recent order modifying the shareholder incentive on certain
wholesale sales. These issues were identified as Issues 9 and 10
at the November 3, 2000, Prehearing Conference.

If you cannot attend this meeting in person, you may
participate by phone by dialing the following number at the time
noted above:

Suncom: 994-6477 Non-Suncom: (850)414-6477

If there are any questions regarding this meeting, please
_contact Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445 or Cochran Keating at (850)
413-6193.

WCK :
cc: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Division of Regulatory Oversight
- Division of Economic Regulation
+—4:1000001md. wck

-,--Vr—

DOCUMENT NI

ARTING





